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From: Jimy Sherrell <jimysh@centurylink.net> <0 g 8 <
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 10:04 AM <d= B - T
To: Remfrey, Patrick (UTC) 8; g E & X
Cc: Stillwell, Suzanne (UTC); Fukano, Harry (UTC) 6 z> 'S 3 £<D
Subject: RE: Cancellation Process Requirements > (_6) % '_E ’3 R

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to
this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report suspicious messages.

Shuttle Express is petitioning for exemption to WAC 480-30-186 (2) (a) to cancel licenses C-975.

Jimy Sherrell
Founder / CEO
Cell 206-930-6057
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From: Remfrey, Patrick (UTC) <patrick.remfrey@utc.wa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 4:26 PM

To: Jimy Sherrell <jimysh@centurylink.net>

Cc: Stillwell, Suzanne (UTC) <suzanne.stillwell@utc.wa.gov>; Fukano, Harry (UTC) <harry.fukano@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: Cancellation Process Requirements

Mr. Sherrell,

To clarify my earlier email, staff would not oppose (rather than support) a petition for exemption from WAC 480-30-
186(2)(a) as this may be the only way to move forward with the process at this point. This is offered as technical
assistance.

Patrick Remfrey

Transportation Specialist 3

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
360-664-1223

patrick.remfrey@utc.wa.gov
transportation@utc.wa.gov
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From: Remfrey, Patrick (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 1:31 PM

To: 'Jimy Sherrell' <jimysh@centurylink.net>

Cc: Stillwell, Suzanne (UTC) <suzanne.stillwell@utc.wa.gov>; Fukano, Harry (UTC) <harry.fukano@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: Cancellation Process Requirements

Mr. Sherrell,

Your last message did not address the issue, and given what you have indicated during our phone conversations, it is
apparent that you will be unable to complete the requirements of WAC 480-30-186(2)(a) due to the company already
being shut down for all intents and purposes. After discussion, Staff has arrived at the conclusion that the best course of
action is for you to petition for an exemption to WAC 480-30-186)(2)(a). Staff will support this petition and unless the
Commission ruled otherwise, you would not need to demonstrate that you met the requirements of WAC 480-30-
186(2)(a). To move forward with this, | need you to reply with a statement acknowledging that you are petitioning for
an exemption to WAC 480-30-186(2)(a).

Patrick Remfrey

Transportation Specialist 3

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
360-664-1223

patrick.remfrey@utc.wa.gov
transportation@utc.wa.gov
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